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Purchasers must be U.S. citizens, 18
years of age or older, a state or state
instrumentality authorized to hold
property, or a corporation authorized to
own real estate in the state in which the
land is located.

The land is being offered to Amvesco,
Inc., dba Western Pioneer Title Co.,
using the direct sale procedures
authorized under 43 CFR 2711.3–3.
Direct sale is appropriate since the land
is part of a survey hiatus identified by
cadastral survey in 1999 and has been
inadvertently occupied and utilized for
many years as a county road and
portions of five residential yards
pursuant to private deeds. Direct sale
will resolve the title conflicts and
unauthorized use while preserving the
occupants’ equity in the property.

The terms, conditions, and
reservations applicable to the sale are as
follows:

1. A right-of-way for ditches and
canals will be reserved to the United
States under 43 U.S.C. 945.

2. The mineral interests being offered
for conveyance have no known mineral
value. The acceptance of a direct sale
offer will constitute an application for
conveyance of the mineral estate in
accordance with section 209 of the
Federal Land Policy and Management
Act. Direct purchasers must submit a
nonrefundable $50.00 filing fee for the
conveyance of the mineral estate upon
request by the Bureau of Land
Management.

3. Patent will be issued subject to all
valid existing rights and reservations of
record.

4. The sale will be subject to:
a. Such rights for public road

purposes as Lane County, Oregon, or its
successors in interest may have
pursuant to right-of-way OR 55407. Act
of October 21, 1976, 90 Stat. 2776, 43
U.S.C. 1761.

b. A requirement that the purchaser,
at closing, grant an easement to the U.S.
Department of Energy, Bonneville
Power Administration, for an existing
electric transmission line.
DATES: For a period of 45 days from the
date of publication of this notice in the
Federal Register, interested parties may
submit comments to the Field Manager,
South Valley Resource Area, Bureau of
Land Management, at the address
below. Objections will be reviewed by
the Eugene District Manager who may
sustain, vacate, or modify this realty
action. In absence of any objections, this
realty action will become the final
determination of the Department of the
Interior
ADDRESSES: Detailed information
concerning the sale, including the

reservations, sale procedures and
conditions, form of the easement to be
granted to the Bonneville Power
Administration and planning and
environmental documents, is available
at the Eugene District Office, P.O. Box
10226 (2890 Chad Drive), Eugene,
Oregon 97440.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Ronald Wold, Realty Specialist, Eugene
District Office, at (541) 683–6403.

Dated: July 11, 2001.
Steven Calish,
Field Manager, South Valley Resource Area.
[FR Doc. 01–19672 Filed 8–6–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–33–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Reclamation

Central Valley Project Improvement
Act, Criteria for Evaluating Water
Management Plans

AGENCY: Bureau of Reclamation,
Interior.
ACTION: Notice of availability.

SUMMARY: To meet the requirements of
the Central Valley Project Improvement
Act (CVPIA) of 1992 and the
Reclamation Reform Act of 1982, the
Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation)
developed and published the Criteria for
Evaluating Water Conservation Plans
(Criteria). Fresno Irrigation District has
developed a Water Management Plan
(Plan), which Reclamation has
evaluated and preliminarily determined
to meet the requirements of these
Criteria. Reclamation is publishing this
notice to allow the public to comment
on the preliminary determinations.
Public comment on Reclamation’s
preliminary (i.e., draft) determination of
Fresno Irrigation District’s Plan is
invited at this time.
DATES: All public comments must be
received by September 6, 2001.
ADDRESSES: Please mail comments to
Bryce White, Bureau of Reclamation,
2800 Cottage Way, Sacramento
California, 95825, or e-mail them to
bwhite@mp.usbr.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To
be placed on a mailing list for any
subsequent information, please contact
Bryce White at the e-mail address above,
or by telephone at (916) 978–5208 (TDD
978–5608).
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: We are
inviting the public to comment on our
preliminary (i.e., draft) determination of
the adequacy of Fresno Irrigation
District’s Plan. Section 3405(e) of the
CVPIA (Title 34 Public Law 102–575),

requires the Secretary of the Interior to
establish and administer an office on
Central Valley Project water
conservation best management practices
that shall * * * develop criteria for
evaluating the adequacy of all water
conservation plans developed by project
contractors, including those plans
required by section 210 of the
Reclamation Reform Act of 1982. ‘‘Also,
according to Section 3405(e)(1), these
criteria must be developed * * * with
the purpose of promoting the highest
level of water use efficiency reasonably
achievable by project contractors using
best available cost-effective technology
and best management practices.’’

These Criteria state that all parties
(Contractors) that contract with
Reclamation for water supplies
(municipal and industrial contracts over
2,000 acre-feet and agricultural
contracts over 2,000 irrigable acres)
must prepare Plans that contain the
following information:

1. Description of the District
2. Inventory of Water Resources
3. Best Management Practices (BMPs)

for Agricultural Contractors
4. BMP’s for Urban Contractors
5. Plan Implementation
6. Exemption Process
7. Regional Criteria
8. Five Year Revisions
Reclamation will evaluate Fresno

Irrigation District’s Plan based on these
Criteria. Our practice is to make
comments, including names and home
addresses of respondents, available for
public review. Individual respondents
may request that we withhold their
home address from public disclosure,
which we will honor to the extent
allowable by law. There also may be
circumstances in which we would
withhold a respondent’s identity from
public disclosure, as allowable by law.
If you wish us to withhold your name
and/or address, you must state this
prominently at the beginning of your
comment. We will make all submissions
from organizations or businesses, and
from individuals identifying themselves
as representatives or officials of
organizations or businesses, available
for public disclosure in their entirety.

A copy of the Plan will be available
for review at Reclamation’s Mid-Pacific
(MP) Regional Office located in
Sacramento, California, and MP’s South-
Central California Area Office located in
Fresno, California. If you wish to review
a copy of the Plan, please contact Mr.
White to find the office nearest you.
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Dated: July 17, 2001.
John F. Davis,
Regional Resources Manager.
[FR Doc. 01–19697 Filed 8–6–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4210–MN–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337–TA–461]

In the Matter of Certain Clay Target
Throwing Machines and Components
Thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on July
2, 2001, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930 as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337,
on behalf of Stuart Patenaude of
Henniker, New Hampshire. A
supplement to the complaint was filed
on July 18, 2001. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain clay target
throwing machines and components
thereof by reason of infringement of
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,249,563 and claims 1, 9, 10, 15, and
16 of U.S. Letters Patent 6,176,229. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and
permanent cease and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at

http:www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS–ON–LINE) at http://
dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Benjamin D. M. Wood, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone 202–205–2582.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
July 31, 2001, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain clay target
throwing machines and components
thereof by reason of infringement of
claims 1 or 6 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,249,563 or claims 1, 9, 10, 15 or 16 of
U.S. Letters Patent 6,176,229, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Stuart
Patenaude, 16 Colby Hill Road,
Henniker, NH 03242.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Gösta Gustafssons mekaniska verkistad

AB, Norra Agatan, Box 256, 73224
Arboga Sweden

GMV Superstar AB, Norra Agatan, Box
256, 73224 Arboga Sweden

Gert Holmqvist Enterprises, Ltd., 223
Hodson Place, Okotoks, Alberta, TOL
1T0 Canada
(c) Benjamin D. M. Wood, Esq. Office

of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to that respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against that
respondent.

Issued: August 1, 2001.

By order of the Commission.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01–19785 Filed 8–6–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Probable Effect of Certain
Modifications to the North American
Free Trade Agreement Rules of Origin

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Request for written submissions.

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 2, 2001.
SUMMARY: The Commission received a
request from the United States Trade
Representative (USTR) on August 1,
2001, to provide advice on the probable
effect on U.S. trade under the North
American Free Trade Agreement
(NAFTA) and on domestic industries on
certain modifications to the rules of
origin in NAFTA Annex 401.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Information
may be obtained from David Lundy,
Office of Industries (202–205–3439, or
lundy@usitc.gov); and on legal aspects,
from William Gearhart, Office of the
General Counsel (202–205–3091). The
media should contact Margaret
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